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Mark Kielty

From: Karen Byrne
Sent: Monday 17 August 2020 14:52
To: Mark Kielty
Subject: FW: Re: Our Client: Crossfield Property Company Limited.
Attachments: Letter to An Bord Pleanala 14.08.20.pdf; An Bord Pleanala Inspectors Report.pdf; 

Planning System and Flood Risk Management Report.pdf; Scan20200814_
14231354.pdf

 
 

From: Appeals2  
Sent: Friday 14 August 2020 17:54 
To: Karen Byrne <K.Byrne@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: FW: Re: Our Client: Crossfield Property Company Limited. 
 
 
 

From: Bord  
Sent: Friday 14 August 2020 17:04 
To: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: FW: Re: Our Client: Crossfield Property Company Limited. 
 
 
 

From: Info info <info@michealglynn.ie>  
Sent: Friday 14 August 2020 14:35 
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: FW: Re: Our Client: Crossfield Property Company Limited. 
 
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
Please see the attached for your attention.  
  
Yours faithfully,  
  
Micheál  Glynn  
_____________________________ 
MICHEÁL GLYNN & COMPANY, 
SOLICITORS, 
98 O’CONNELL STREET, 
LIMERICK. 
T: 061 418518 
F: 061 418519 
DX: 30-42 
E: info@michealglynn.ie 
  
The information transmitted in this email and any files transmitted with it is confidential and may contain legally 
privileged material. It is intended for the sole use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient any 
review, retransmission, disclosure, dissemination, reliance upon or other use of, this information is prohibited and may 
be unlawful. If you receive this correspondence in error, please notify us by telephone at +353-(0)61-418518 or email 
info@michealglynn.ie and delete the correspondence from your system. It is the addressee's responsibility to ensure 
this email and any attachments are virus free. 
  




































































































































